From:

Sent: 25 July 2017 13:14

To: Thuaire, Charles; Apak,

Subject: Application No: 2017/3428/P ALTERATION TO 1A HIGHGATE ROAD
Attachments: Entrance,jpg.JPG; Entrance Terrace jpg; Entrance windows copy.jpg; Roof Access

Hatch copy.jpg; all gone pics.jpg; Top corner of party walls to my garden along
alley and along bottom unsupported.jpg

London Borough of Camden Planning

Below is my objection to the most recent planning application for 1A Highgate Road

Attachments 1/2 PLANNED ENTRANCE

Where are the bins going please confirm that this is not planned right next to my bedroom window. s this
new bricked up plan for a roof 'terrace' and bin rooms below or are the next to each other. As a bin room
this is too lose to my bedroom wall and window and if its a roof terrace it will give immediate access to my
home and take away my security and privacy being so close to my windows. Once again proposal not clear
are the new proposed ?internal? doors at the end of this new structure to replace or in addition to the
louvre doors. If it is for both it should be reversed and the rubbish should be nearer to the new property
because of the noise that will reverberate along the wall which is a continuation of my bedroom and the
new entrance by the looks of things. Will it be sound proofed. We already have to be extra vigilant at the
front of our building because we are very prone to rat infestation.

Attachment 3 CHANGES TO BUILDING ENTRANCE
Proposed additional windows look into my home and 1B and are only 5/6 metres away, which is too close.

Attachment 4 ROOF ACCESS HATCH AND INCREASE IN FLAT-ROOF AREA

Is this going to be used as a terrace, why else would a an access hatch and wider unbroken area be
necessary. Considerable health and safety issue. | would imagine will lead to a further application or
some kind of fencing. Once again privacy security and NOISE will be unacceptable.

Attachment 5/6 We are now talking about changing the use of 99.9% DEMOLISHED

warehouses buildings (without prior relevant demolition application being made).

How can we be discussing alterations to warehouses entrance or roof under CHANGE OF USE RULES.
PLEASE ASK DEVELOPER TO TIDY UP DAMAGE TO OUR PARTY WALL

Diane Ross
Flat A 1 Highgate Road



